Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Diractor

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maina County Commissionars Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

I

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda

10:00 a.m., February 22, 2017
{Weather permitting)

1. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

III. Approval of January 11, 2017 Annual General Membership Meeting Minutes

IV. Old Business
A. Legislative Issues/Positions

V. New Business

A. Award 2016-2017 Audit Contract
. Consider Nominating Betsy Fitzgerald as MCCA’s Representative to the Maine
Library of Geographic Information Board
Determine Process to Hire an Executive Director
Designate Person Authorized to Use MCCA Visa Credit Card for Business Purposes
Designate Person(s) Authorized to Sign Checks and Access MCCA Bank Account

SIRol

VL Reports
Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report
Legislative Report
Association Reports
Corrections Report
Annual Convention Report
NACo Report

amEYORp

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






Peter Baldacel, President Rosermnary Kulow
Pencbscot County Executive Director
Thomas Coward, Vice President Lauren Haven
Cumberland County Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Assoctalion

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties, orng

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Annual General Membership Meeting Minutes Draft
Senator Inn, 10:00 a.m,, January 11, 2017

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Alfreda Fournier proxy for Comm. Sally
Christner; Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden proxy for
Comm. Thomas Coward; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar, II; Hancock — Comm. Percy Brown;
Knox — Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Admin. Scott Cole
proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. Jim
Annis; Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles Crosby I1I; Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf; Washington -
Comm. Chris Gardner; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Manager Peter Crichton; Kennebec — Comm. Nancy Rines,
Comm. Patsy Crockett and Admin. Bob Devlin: Knox — Admin. Andrew Hart; Lincoln — Admin.
Carrie Kipfer; Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile; Somerset —- Comm, Robert Sezak and Admin.
Dawn DiBlasi; Washington — Comm. Vinton Cassidy; York — Comm. Richard Clark; EMAD —
Sean Goodwin; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT — David Parkman and Vickie Braley; MECCA —
Owen Smith; MSA - Sheriff Troy Morton; and Auditor Ron Beaulieu.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Sally Christner; Cumberiand -Comm. Thomas
Coward; Franklin — Comm. Charles Webster; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the agenda with no additions. The
motion was approved unanimously.




IIL. Approval of December 14, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the minutes from the Board of

Directors’ meeting on December 14, 2016 with no changes. The motion was passed
unanimously.

IV.  Presentation of 2014-2015 Audit Report from Ron L. Beaulieu

Attendees listened to the presentation of audit findings by Ron Beaulieu. He reported that all
requested information had been provided and his team encountered no difficulties in working
with MCCA staff during the audit process. Corrected misstatements included asset depreciation
and accrued compensated absences. Mr. Beaulieu recommended adopting a policy that would
require reconciliation of the general ledger with accompanying supportive documentation, and
the completion of the numbering system in the QuickBooks chart of accounts as is considered a
best practice. Mr. Beaulieu offered to assist in making the recommended changes the MCCA’s

policies and procedures. Comm. Cote moved and Comm. Fowler seconded following the

auditor’s recommendations. The topic will be revisited when a draft of the policy is brought

before the board. The motion was passed with no opposing voles.

V. President’s Report

President Baldacci reported on the activities, progress and accomplishments of 2016. He
encouraged commissioners to work together to find commeon ground and become a united force
in advocating for counties during this legislative session.

VI. Approval of 2017 MCCA Directors

The group reviewed the proposed list. Comm. Cote made a motion to approve the nominations
as submitted. The motion was seconded by Comm. Fournier and it was approved unaninmously.

Therefore the 2017 Board of Directors is as follows:

1. Androscoggin Commissioner Sally Christner

2. Aroostook Commissioner Norman Fournier; proxy Comm, Paul Underwood
3. Cumberland Commissioner Thomas Coward; proxy Comm. Steve Gorden

4, Franklin Commissioner Charles Webster

5. Hancock Commissioner Percy Brown

6. Kennebec Commissioner George Jabar; proxy Comm. Nancy Rines, Comm. Patsy Crockett, or Bob Devlin
7. Knox Commissioner Carol Maines; proxy Andrew Hart

8. Lncoln Commissioner William Blodgett; proxy Carrie Kipfer

9. Oxford Commissioner Steven Merrill; proxy Scott Cole

10. Penobscot Commissioner Peter Baldacci; proxy Bill Collins

11, Piscataquis Commissioner }ames Annis

12. Sagadahoc Commissioner Charles Crosby; proxy Pam Hile

13. Somerset Commissioner Newell Graf; proxy Dawn DiBlasi

14. Waldo Commissioner Amy Fowler

15. Washington  Commissicner Christopher Gardner; praxy Betsy Fitzgerald

16. York Commissioner Michael Cote



VII. Nomination & Eleetion of MCCA Officers

Comm. Fowler made a motion to nominate and elect the 2016 slate of executive officers:
President Peter Baldacci, Vice President Thomas Coward and Secretary-Treasurer Michael
Cote. Comm. Gardner seconded the motion and it passed with a unanimous vote.

VIII. Appointment of MCCA Legislative Policy Committee Members

The group reaffirmed that all MCCA board members are voting members of the Legislative
Policy Committee (LPC) and that all county commissioners may participate in LPC meetings. In
addition to commissioners, association representatives were encouraged to be involved in the
discussions to offer their perspective and knowledge of the subject matter. For the near future,
LPC conference call meetings have been scheduled for Friday mornings at 10:00 am.

IX. Nomination of Two Representatives to the NACo Board of Directors

During the December beard of directors’ meeting, board members voted to nominate Comm.
Baldacci wheo is currently a NACo board member and Comm. Fowler to replace Comm.
McGrane who is no longer a county commissioner. This recommendation was brought to the
general membership for a vote. Comm. Fournier made a motion to nominate Comm. Baldacci
and Comm. Fowler as the two representatives to the NACo Board of Directors. Comm. Gardner

seconded the motion and it passed with no opposing votes.

X. Nomination of Androscoggin County Commissioner, Zachary Maher, to the NACo
Community, Economic & Workforce Development Steering Committee

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow reminded the group that any commissioner from a NACo
member county, is eligible to request to be nominated for a position on one of NACo’s various
committees. Little or no travel is required as most meetings are held via conference call.

Comm. Alfreda Fournier stated that Comm. Maher was excited to join the committee. She
expects he will do an outstanding job. Comm. Aifreda Fournier made a motion to nominate

Comm. Maher to said committee, seconded by Comm. Fowler and the motion and passed with a
unanimous vole.

XI. Approval of MCCA 2016 Budget Line Item Transfers

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented the recommended budget line item transfers for
2016 based on actual expenses incurred during the year, (Please see below.) In addition, the
actual amount to transfer in from fund balance will be $20,869, not the full budget of $31,265.
Communications Director Owen Smith stated that the Executive Director should have authority
to move funds from one line item to another within the budget as necessary and be responsible to
the Board of Directors for the bottom line. Comm. Fowler made a motion to approve the 2016
budget line item transfers as recommended seconded by Comm. Fournier and the motion was

passed.




20186
Year-End Line Item Transfers

Amount
Te
Transfar Trantfar from Account Transfer te Account
-] 64.00 | | S030-00 FICA 5020-00 Fayroll Fees
5 162.00 5060-00 Salary-Ewxecutlve Dlrector S040-00 MalnePERS Contributlons
$ B65.00 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director 5050-00 S5alary-Office Manager
§ 2300  6160-00 Faes 6145-00 Dues Expense
5 756.00 @ 6142-00 Directory 6153.00 Photocopier Lease
S 475.00 6154-00 Printer & Supplles 6153-00 Fhotocopier Lease
s 25.00 6172-00 County Officials’ Warkshop 6171-00 Annual Meeting
5 EB37.00 6230-00 Advertising 61B0-00 Mileage B Truvel Expense
12/3172018
e PO RN Arcount
$ 8‘007.00 | Balence
Total from 5030-00 FICA H] 64.00 5 203.00
Total from S060-00 Salary-Executive Diractor S 1,027.00 S 1.060.00
Total from 5142-00 Directory s 75600 5 756.00
Total from 6154.00 Printer & Supplias S 475.00 S 753.00
Total from 6160-00 Fees s 23.00 § 55.00
Total from 6172-00 County Officials’ Workshop S 2500 S 182.00
Total from 6230-00 Advertlsing 5 637.00 5 750,00
TOTAL - 3,007.00

XII. Approval of MCCA 2017 Budget

Comm. Fournier reported that the Budget and Finance Committee met in the fall to work on the
2017 budget details. The committee’s recommendation was to increase member dues and the
Risk Pool assessment. Comm. Fournier noted that overall expenses in 2016 had decreased.
Comm. Gardner stated that there was no plan in place to build revenue in the future and a long-
term solution would eventually be needed. Secretary-Treasurer Mike Cote said the proposed
budget was logical, incorporating a slight but expected increase which should be considered

acceptable. Comm. Fournier made a motion to approve the 2017 budget as proposed, seconded
by Comm. Fowler and the motion was passed with one opposing vote.

XIII. Reports
A. Executive Director’s Report

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report outlining her activity in December and
upcoming meetings planned for January and February.

B. Financial Report

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report. Admin. Bill Collins stated that there
has been a decline in the amount of participation in the annual convention which translates into
less profit for MCCA. If commissioners would fully participate and encourage other county
employees to do so, the net profit would be higher. NACo representatives were very supportive
of the event and expressed that the trainings offered were valuable and timely.

Comm. Gorden moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the report. The motion was
unanimously passed.

C. Legislative Report

The group discussed the confusion around Medicaid or Medicare eligibility while persons are
incarcerated. County employees have been given conflicting information from DHHS. Sheriff

4



Troy Morton reported that many inmates are not eligible, but it is still an issue that needs further
clarification.

The Governor’s budget includes only the $12.2 million annual appropriation for county jail
funding with no amount designated in a supplemental proposal. County representatives should
start lobbying for supplemental funding as soon as possible.

County Manager Peter Crichton thanked Rosemary Kulow for obtaining bill sponsors.
Cumberland County will lobby for oversight of the civic center, and for Sheriffs to have the
authority to issue summonses rather than make an arrest at their discretion.

Administrator Bill Collins reported that Penobscot County hosted a breakfast with legislators.
Although the weather was not ideal, they met with ten legislators in an effort to educate them on
current topics and areas of concern.

Comm. Graf inquired about the marijuana tax amount of 1%. Ms. Kulow responded that based
on other states, 1% of the total revenue was recommended.

The group discussed the issue of phlebotomy as it pertains to county law enforcement. Some
medical facilities refuse to perform the draw. One issue is that medical personnel could be
subpoenaed. A solution would be to accept medical records or a certificate of sufficient evidence
in court rather than require medical personnel to testify in court.

Professionalism in Management Committee (PMC) Report
No report was given.
Association Reports

MACCAM: Administrator Bill Collins reported that Greg Zinser was elected as the new president
with Administrator Pam Hile as second in command. There is a MTCMA meeting on Friday.
Three local government services county government could offer are tax assessment, animal
control and code enforcement.

MACT: Treasurer David Parkman introduced Vickie Braley of Franklin County as the 2017
president of the association.

MECCA: Communications Director Owen Smith reported the association would be watching
legislation for two areas of concern: funding, especially regarding the communication system
computer interface being incorporated and a potential surcharge increase. Mr. Smith also expects
to oppose a system in which mobile emergency calls would have to be transferred causing an
unnecessary step before the caller gets help.

MSA: Sheriff Morton reported that an MCCA representative has not been chosen for 2017.
Comm. Fournier made a motion to request Sheriff Morton as the MSA liaison seconded by

Comm. Fowler and the motion was passed with a unanimous volte.

Corrections Report

Sheriff Morton reported that statistics show 70% of inmates are pre-trial and that he number of
female inmates is increasing. These are some of the challenges that need to be overcome.

5



G. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported that there was a tour of Sunday River and a food tasting
on January 6", Oxford County Commissioner Tim Turner, Admin. Scott Cole, and Clerk Abby
Shanor, Waldo County Communications Director Owen Smith, and Lauren met with the Sunday
River’s Conference Sales Managers Mike Look and Steve Dacko. Lauren said the venue seems
ideal for MCCA'’s needs with plenty of room to accommodate all guests and plenty of meeting
space for any arrangement of breakout sessions. Mr. Smith reiterated that the convention needs
strong participation and the support of the commissioners to be successful.

H. NACo Report
The Legislative conference will February 25" through March 1*. Comm. Baldacci and Comm.
Fowler will plan to attend. MCCA Staff will facilitate the change of representatives from Gary
McGrane to Comm. Fowler.
XIV. Other Business
No other business was brought before the board.

XV. Adjournment

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:40 a.m.; Comm. Gardner
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote



128th Legislature - 1st Session ™ A.
L.D. Status Chart of County-Related Bills
MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE POSITION STATUS
SLG voted OTP as
LD 24 An Act To Ch'ange the-Name ofjl‘owr)shlp 17, Range 4, WELS, in SLG SUPPORT amended as an
the Unorganized Territory to Sinclair Emergency bill
Feb. 6th
LD S4 Al? ActTo Prow(.ie Compe‘nsatmn to a Corrections Officer CIPS No Position Feb. 13 WS
Injured by a Patient or Prisoner postponed
LD 66 An Act To Prohibit P'ublu: Employers from Acting as Collection LCRED OPPOSE
Agents for Labor Unions
LD93 | An ActTo Reduce Fuel Costs to State & Local Government SLG OPPOSE SLG ;:':"6' t?lNTP
LD 101 An Act Regarding the Transportation of Prisoners to County CJPS :)NAZ::i'fl;:]tl Committee voted
Jails PP ONTP Feb. 6th
moves forward
LD 111 AnActTo Es:tabhsh a Veterans' Treatment Court in JUD SUPPORT
Androscoggin County
PH testimony
LD 121 | An ActTo Require Photographic Identification to Vote VLA OPPOSE presented to VLA
Feb 15
An Act To Protect the Confidentiality of Local Government LIRS S
LD 146 o . JuD expands to cover
Employees' Private Information
county employees
LD 217 An. Act Regarding the Place of Imprisonment of Certain cJps SUPPORT
Prisoners
An Act To Reduce Criminal Justice System Costs by Allowing
LD 218 | Arraignments and Hearings in the Unified Criminal Docket To Jub SUPPORT
Be Held by Means of Audiovisual Telecommunications
An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations & Allocations for SUPPORT for $2.9
the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain million
LD 302 Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of AFA&CIPS Supplemental Jail
State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 Funding
LD 324} An Act To Allow Corrections Officers To Administer Nalozone HHS SUPPORT
An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by NO.F:OSITION .
LD 366 N Jup waiting to hear
State & Local Govt Entities \ "
MSA's position.
SUPPORT
. S— w/amended
LD 377 An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and CIPS language to allow
Treatment Grant Program . e
jails & other entities
1o managg
OPPOSE as is;
An Act Making Unified Appropriations & Allocations for the propose & support| PH testimony
LD 390 | Expenditures of State Government, General Fund, etc,, etc. AFA & others| $15.2 million per |presented to AFA
{Governor's Biennial Budget FY 18 & 19) year for county | &CJPS Feb15
jails

Page 1

LD Status Chart 2-17-17




128th Legislature - 1st Session

L.D. Status Chart of County-Related Bills

MCCA LPC

BILL TITLE COMMITTEE POSITION STATUS
SUPPORT with
LD 463 | An Act To Improve the Funding of County Jails CJPs changes (MCCA
bill)
An Act To Allow a Public Safety Answering Point to Be MCCA OPPOSES
LD 474 Reimbursed for Training Costs LIPS because
MECCA OPPOSES
An Act To Require That Candidates for the Office of County
LD 497 | Sheriff Who Meet the Basic Corrections Training Standards VLA OPPOSE
Have Corrections Supervisory Experience
LD 516 | An Act To Reduce the Cost of Pretrial Detention CJPS SUPPORT
An Act To Ensure Maine's Unorganized Townships & .
LD 545 | Plantations Maintain Local Control under Laws Legalizing MLI WATCH; no bill
- text yet
Marijuana
An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of
LD 597 | Inmates from County Jails Equal to the Federal Reimbursement CJPS
Rate
LD 626 An Act To Provide Funding for County Jails from Sales Tax MLI SUPPORT

Collected on Retail Sales of Marijuana & Marijuana Products

Page 2 LD Status Chart 2-17-17



128th MAINE LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION-2017

Legislative Document No. 597

H.P. 413 House of Representatives, February 16, 2017

An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of Inmates
from County Jails Equal to the Federal Reimbursement Rate

Reference to the Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered
printed.

L+ B Yot

ROBERT B. HUNT
Clerk

Presented by Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock.

Cosponsored by Senator WHITTEMORE of Somerset and

Representatives: ALLEY of Beals, AUSTIN of Skowhegan, FOLEY of Wells, GRIGNON of
Athens, STETKIS of Canaan, STROM of Pittsfield, Senators: CYRWAY of Kennebec,
DAVIS of Piscataquis.

Printed on recycled paper



33

34
35
36

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 30-A MRSA §1557-B, sub-§3, as enacted by PL 2015, c. 335, §16, is
amended to read:

3. Reimbursement. Reimbursement for the support of a prisoner who is transferred
by a sending jail to a receiving jail or the Department of Corrections is subject to the
provisions of this subsection.

B-1. The sending jail shall reimburse the receiving jail or the department a fee equal
to the amount of the federal reimbursement fee for housing prisoners, but no less than

$90 per diem per prisoner.

C. The sending jail shall reimburse the receiving jail or the department for any costs
incurred in the provision of extraordinary medical or surgical treatment for conditions
of the prisoner that existed prior to transfer.

D. Payment amounts provided for in this subsection may be adjusted or dispensed
with upon terms mutually agreeable to the sheriff of the sending jail and the sheriff of
the receiving jail or the department.

SUMMARY

This bill makes the reimbursement rate for transfers of inmates from a county jail to
another county jail or to the Department of Corrections equal to the federal
reimbursement rate for housing prisoners, but no less than $90 per diem per prisoner.

Page | - 128LR1055(01)-1



PROPOSAL FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TO THE
MAINE COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

SUBMITTED BY

RON L. BEAULIEU & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
41 BATES STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 04103

(207) 775-1717

CONTACT: RON L. BEAULIEU, CPA

V.A.



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS
FIRM PROFILE
AUDITING EXPERIENCE

TECHNICAL APPROACH
ENGAGEMENTS PLAN
STAFFING

DELIVERABLES

SCHEDULE
NON-AUDIT SERVICES
AUDIT SERVICES

SPECIAL EXPERIENCE
ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

FIRM DOCUMENTS
FIRM'S LICENSE
FIRM'S PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
FIRM'S QUALITY REVIEW REPORT

BID FORM: PRICING & FIRM INFORMATION

PAGE

BN
)
w W

10-11
12-15

16

17
18

19
19

20
21
22

23



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

www.rlbco.com 41 Bates Street Tel: (207) 775-1717
accting@rlbco.com Portland, Maine 04103 Fax: (207) 775-7103

November 18, 2015

Ms. Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director
Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2

Augusta, ME 04330

Dear Ms. Kulow:

In response to your recent request, we are pleased to submit this proposal for professional
services to the Maine County Commissioners Association for the two-year period ending
December 31, 2015 with the option of the additional two-year period ending December 31,
2017. This proposal has been prepared utilizing the background information provided in the
Request for Proposals for Biennial Independent Financial Auditing Services.

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company has an unparalleled commitment to the nonprofit sector. Since
1986, we have had the privilege of providing professional auditing and accounting services to a
great muititude of nonprofit clients. A list of prior clients may be found within this proposal.

Our commitment to local nonprofits is further exemplified by our competitive fees. Our
discounted hourly rate is offered to the Maine County Commissioners Association to aid in
reducing cost and to allow the most effective use of limited resources.

Additionally, Ron L. Beaulieu, CPA, President of Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, holds the globally
recognized professional designation of Chartered Global Management Accountant (CGMA).
Created through a joint venture between the AICPA and the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants (CIMA), the CGMA designation acknowledges CPAs who demonstrates a high
level of management accounting expertise. This designation is evidence that Mr. Beaulieu can
provide added value resources to the Maine County Commissioners Association.

We believe that the firm of Ron L. Beaulieu & Company is best suited to serve as an
Independent Auditor to the Maine County Commissioners Association because of our nonprofit
and governmental auditing/accounting experience, faultless quality control system, and desire to
perform in the highest professional manner.

We are enthusiastic about the prospect of serving as auditors for the Maine County
Commissioners Association. If 1 can provide additional information or answer any questions,
please call me.

Sincerely,

A==  Eeofa—o

on L. Beaulieu, CPA, CGMA

Member of

AICPA)

1



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM PROFILE

History

The firm of Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, Certified Public Accountants was formed by Ron L.
Beaulieu in 1986. It is a local firm licensed in Maine. Ron L. Beaulieu, CPA has been providing
professional accounting and auditing services since 1978.

Organization Structure
The firm operates as a professional corporation. Audit opinions are prepared and issued by Ron

L. Beaulieu, CPA. Professional accounting and auditing experience is provided by our
professional staff. Office support is provided by our support staff.

Location

The firm is located in Portiand, Maine and is licensed or granted authority to practice in each of
the six New England states.

Quality Control

The firm is enrolled in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Peer Review
Program. Under this program, our firm allows itself to be “Audited” by another firm of Certified
Public Accountants, to determine the quality of our work. Firms are a awarded a rating of pass,
pass with deficiency(ies), or fail.

We have completed our Quality Review for the year ended May 31, 2012. We received a rating
of pass, on October 19, 2012. The Quality Control Review included a review of nonprofit and
government engagements.

Our next Peer Review is scheduled to be completed in November of 2015.
A copy of our Review Report is included in this proposal on page 22.

Memberships
* American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
¢ AICPA Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS)
s AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center (GAQC)

Equal Opportunity Statement

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company does not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment due to race, color, gender, age, national origin, religion, disability, or sexual
orientation. Ron L. Beaulieu & Company takes affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed and employees are treated during employment, without regard to race, color, gender,
age, national origin, religion, disability, or sexual orientation. Such action includes, but is not
limited to, the following: employment, promotion, or demotion; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for
training opportunities.

Small Business

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company qualifies as a small business under the guidelines of the U.S.
Small Business Administration.



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM PROFILE

Service Capabilities
The firm is capable of providing the following services.

Assurance Services

Audit of Financial Statements

Review of Financial Statements

Agreed Upon Procedures

Audit of Internal Control System Design

Audit of Internal Control System Effectiveness
Audit of Federal Compliance

Audit of State Compliance

Audit of Other Compliance

Accounting Services

Compilation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Historical Financial Statements

Preparation of Pro-Forma Financial Statements

Preparation of Forecasted Financial Statements

Assistance in Budgeting and Cash Flow Analysis

Preparation of GFOA Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports (CAFR)
Preparation of REAC Financial Data Schedules (FDS)
Preparation of Massachusetts Uniform Financial Reports (UFR)
Preparation of Medicare Cost Report

Preparation of Medicaid Cost Report

Bookkeeping Services
e Process Cash Transactions
¢ Maintain a General Ledger

Tax Services

¢ Assistance with Rehabilitation Credit

¢ Assistance with Low Income Housing Credit
* Income Tax Reporting

Consulting Services

Business Formation

Accounting System Design

Internal Control System Design

Electronic Data Processing System Study and Implementation
Performance Measurement

Outsourced Internal Control Services

Outsourced Controller Services

Risk Assessment

Audit Committee Participation

Valuation Services
* Business Valuation
¢ Damage Valuation



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Nonprofit Auditing/Accounting Experience:

. Amistad

Andrews, Harold T. Post

Androscoggin Asset Group

Aroostook County Action Program, Inc.
Aroostook Valley Health Center

Avignon Apartments

Bangor Area Coordination Council

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Midcoast Maine

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southern Maine

10 Brunswick Church of the Nazarene

11.Capital Coastal Council of Governments
12.Care Development

13.Care Development of Maine

14.Caribou Development Corporation

156. Center for Cultural Exchange

18. Central Aroostook Assoc. Retarded Citizen
17.Central Maine Indian Association, Inc.
18.Children’s Center, Inc.

19.Children’s Museum of Maine, Inc.

20.Coastal Childcare, Inc.

21.Community Concepts, Inc.

22, Consumer Credit Council Services of Maine, Inc.
23.Community Mediation Services

24, Creative Housing Alternatives for Maine People
25.Credit Counseling Centers, Inc.

26. Cumberiand County Dual Diagnosis Collaborative
27.Cumberland County Training Resource

28.Cyr Plantation Home

29.Eunice Frye Home

30.FCP, Inc.,, MA

31.FCP Inc., Florida

32.FCP, Inc. 401 (K) Plan

33.Falmouth Youth Soccer Association
34.Franklin County Community Action Corporation
35. Franklin County Community Action Council Property Trust
36.Grand Ocean View Condominium Association
37.Home Counselors, Inc.

38.Island Community Medical Services, Inc.
39.Kennebec Valley Community Action Program
40.Kennebec Valley Council of Governments
41.KidsPeace New England

42.Knox County Child Abuse & Neglect Council
43. Lewiston Housing Authority

44 Lighthouse School and Childcare Center
45.Maine AFL - CIO

CEONOG AN

4



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Nonprofit Auditina/Accounting Experience Continued:
46. Maine Advocacy Services, Inc.

47. Maine Pretrial Services, Inc.

48. Maine Council for Adolescent Health

49. Maine Council of Churches

50. Maine District Church of the Nazarene

51. Massachusetts Career Development Institute

52. ME Caps

53. ME High Risk Insurance Organization

54. Mid-Coast Human Resources Council

55. Mid-Coast Property Corp.

56. Mission at the Eastward

57. Neighborhood Action Coalition

58. New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority
89. Northern Aroostook Alternatives, Inc.

60. Northern Kennebec Regional Planning Community
61. Park View Apartments

62. Pharmacy Group of New England

63. Portland Fish Exchange

64. Portland Lodge No. 188

65. Portland Performing Arts

66. Portland Pirates Booster Club

67. Portland Stage Company

68. Portland West Neighborhood Planning Council

69. Port Resources

70. Pottle Hill, Inc.

71. Rangeley Housing Development Corporation

72. Retirement Plan of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
73. River Valley Property Corporation

74. Rockingham Community Action

75. Rockingham Community Action 403(b) plan

76. Rosa True School

77. Rural Health Centers of Maine

78. Rural Housing for the Elderly II, Inc. (Landing |)
79. Rural Housing for the Elderly II, Inc. (Landing I1)
80. Scleroderma Federation, Inc. - MA

81. SCS Housing, Inc. - NH

82. SCS Management Corporation - NH

83. Southern Kennebec Planning & Development Council
84. Southern Maine Christian Daycare Schools

85. Southern Maine Regional Planning Commission, Inc.
86. Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc.

87. SNHS Ashland Elderly Housing, Inc.

88. SNHS Elderly Housing il, Inc., Chasse, NH

89. SNHS Elderly Housing Il, Inc., Rochester, NH

90. SNHS Elderly Housing llI, Inc.

5



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Nongrof t Auditing/Accounting Experience Continued:

92.
93.
94,
95.
96.
97.
98.
99.

100.
101.
102.
103.
104.
105.
106.
107.
108.
109.
110.
111.
112.
113.
114,
115.
116.
117.
118.
119.
120.

121

. SNHS Elderly Housing IV, Inc.

SNHS Elderly Housing V, Inc.

SNHS Elderly Housing VI, Inc.

SNHS Elderly Housing VI, Inc, (OLPH 1)

SNHS Elderly Housing VI, Inc. (OLPH I}

SNHS Elderly Housing VI, Inc.

SNHS Elderly Housing IX, Inc.

SNHS Elderly Housing X, Inc.

SNHS Farmington Elderly Housing, Inc.
SNHS Greenfield Elderly Housing, Inc.
SNHS North Berwick Elderly Housing, Inc.
SNHS Northwood Elderly Housing, Inc.
SNHS Pittsburg Elderly Housing, Inc.
SNHS Raymond Elderly Housing, Inc.
Sundial Elderly Housing, Inc.

SNHS Raymond Elderly Housing, Inc.

South Portland Church of the Nazarene
Southwestern Community Action, Inc. — NH
St. Croix Regional Family Health Center
Stillwater Montessori School

Tri-County Mental Health Services, Inc.
Trustees of the First Parish Church — Portland
United Way of Androscoggin

Waban Association for Retarded Citizens, Inc.
Waban Projects, Inc.

Washington Academy

Washington-Hancock Community Action
Wells Emergency Medical Service

Westerly Housing Authority, RI

Western Maine Community Action

. York County Community Financing
122.
123.

York County Community Health Center
403(b) Thrift Plan of Southwestern Community Services



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Government Auditing/Accounting Experience:
1. Alton School District, NH

Auburn Housing Authority

Berwick Water Department

Bethlehem School District, NH

Biddeford Housing Authority

City of Old Town, ME

City of Pawtucket, RI

City of Presque Isle, ME

City of Torrington, CT

10 City of Waterville, ME

11. County of Aroostook, ME

12.County of Carroll, NH

13.County of Coos, NH

14.County of Cumberland, ME

15.County of Norfolk, MA

16.County of Penobscot, ME

17.County of Strafford, NH

18. County of Washington, ME

19.County of Washington — Unorganized Territories
20.County of York, ME

21.Cumberland County Civic Center

22, Cumberland County District Attorneys
23.Department of Transportation

24, East Millinocket School Department

25. Exeter Housing Authority, NH

26.Franklin County Regional Housing, MA
27.Greater Portland Transit District

28.Hadley Public Schools, MA

29. Hampshire County Retirement System, MA
30.Kennebunk Light & Power

31.Kittery School Department

32.Kittery Sewer Department

33. Lafayette Regional School District, NH
34.Ledge Light Health District, CT

35. Lewiston Auburn Area Development Corporation
36. Lewiston Housing Authority

37.Lisbon Regional School District, NH

38. Littleton School District, NH

39. Maine School Administrative District No. 59
40.Maine School Administrative District No. 61
41.Maine School Administrative District No, 72
42.Maine School Administrative District No. 74
43.Manchester Transit Authority, NH
44.Medway School Department

45. Milton Water District

CoNOORWN



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Government Auditing/Accounting Experience:
46.Nashua Housing Authority, NH

47.Newfound Area School District, NH
48.NHNT Solid Waste Project

49.NH Community Development Finance Authority
50. Pawtucket Public Building Authority, RI
51.Presque Isle Industrial Council

52. Profile School District, NH
53.School Administrative Unit #35 — NH
54, School Administrative Unit #51 — NH
55, Southeast Area Transit District, CT
56. Town of Acton, ME

57.Town of Alfred, ME

58. Town of Andover, ME

59. Town of Arundel, ME

60, Town of Ashford, CT

61. Town of Bedford, NH

62. Town of Berwick, ME

63. Town of Buxton, ME

64. Town of Damariscotta, ME

65. Town of East Millinocket, ME

66. Town of Fort Fairfield, ME

67. Town of Freeport, ME

68. Town of Glenburn, ME

69. Town of Hadley, MA

70. Town of Hopkinton, RI

71.Town of Kennebunk, ME

72. Town of Kennebunkport, ME

73. Town of Kittery, ME

74. Town of Lebanon, CT

75.Town of Limington, ME

76.Town of Lowell, VT

77.Town of Machiasport, ME

78.Town of Madison, NH

79. Town of Mars Hill, ME

80. Town of Milton, NH

81. Town of Newport, ME

82.Town of Ogunquit, ME

83. Town of Oxford, ME

84. Town of Paris, ME

85. Town of Phippsburg, ME

86.Town of Raymond, ME

87.Town of Richmond, RI

88. Town of Salisbury, CT

89. Town of Sanbornton, NH

90. Town of St. Albans, ME



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE

Government Auditing/Accounting Experience:

91.
92.
93.
94.
95.
96.
97.
98.

99,

Town of Topsham, ME

Town of Washburn, ME

Town of Wells, ME

United States Coast Guard Exchange
Van Buren Water District

Washburn Water Department
Waterville Housing Authority
Waterville School Department
Wells-Ogunquit, C.S.D.

100. Westerly Housing Authority, RI

101. Willimantic Housing Authority, CT

102. Woodpville School Department, Maine School Union 113
103. York County Cafeteria Plan



Scope

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE ENGAGEMENTS PLAN

The engagements will include the following:

1. We propose to draft the Maine County Commissioners Association’s financial

statements from the Maine County Commissioners Association’s trial balance, as
well as prepare notes to these financial statements.

We propose to perform the financial statement audits of the Maine County
Commissioners Association for the two-year period ending December 31, 2015
with the option for the two-year period ending December 31, 2017. The audits
will be in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.

Procedures

The detailed procedures necessary to accomplish the above engagements segments
are as follows:

1. Drafting of Financial Statements:

Financial statements wili be drafted from the Maine County Commissioners
Association’s trial balance as of December 31, 2015. The financial statements
will be presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. All required notes disclosures will be included.

. Audit of Financial Statements

The financial statements will be audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards.

The audit will employ techniques to provide evidence to substantiate the
financial statement assertions. Our procedures will include tests of
documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets
and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, and
banks. We may request written representations from your attorney as part of
the engagement. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

10



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE ENGAGEMENTS PLAN

The following is a broad summary of the audit procedures which will be performed
during the financial statement audit engagement,

Acceptance/continuation procedures

Risk assessment procedures

Understand/evaluate internal control system

Identify risks

Assess the risk of material misstatement

Further audit procedures

Evaluate audit findings and evidence

Prepare required reports

The firm utilizes practice aids which have been peer reviewed and obtained a
rating of pass and such report is accepted by the Nation Peer Review Committee
of the AICPA.

The firm utilizes audit programs dictated by these practice aids to direct and
document the audit. These programs are very extensive, as shown by the
number of pages referred to by each. The following programs will be used:

Number
of Pages
General Procedures 46
Minutes, Contracts, and Funding Source Agreements 3
Cash 11
Investments 17
Support, Receivables, and Receipts 23
Program Service Fees, Revenue, and Receivables 21
Donated Materials, Facilities, and Services 6
Expenses for Program and Supporting Services and
Accounts Payable 23
Payroll and Related Liabilities 12
Inventories 9
Property and Equipment 15
Debt and Other Liabilities 12
Net Assets 3
Grants and Similar Programs _6
207
The firm will also prepare:
AICPA Quality Review Checklist for Not-for-Profit Audit Engagements 45

11



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

STAFFING

Staffing Plan

The engagements will be directed by Ron L. Beaulieu, CPA, CGMA. Mr. Beaulieu is a
shareholder of Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, Certified Public Accountants.

The engagements will be supervised by Jesse Stewart, CPA.
The engagements will be staffed by professionals within our accounting and auditing

departments.

Biographical Information

Biographies of key engagement team members are attached.

12



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RON L. BEAULIEU
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

SUMMARY
Thirty-five years of public accounting experience with specific expertise in managing and
participating in the auditing of nonprofit and governmental units.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY
1986 — Formed Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, Certified Public Accountants in Portland,
Maine.

1980 to 1986 — Audit and Accounting Manager with a regional CPA firm in Portland,
Maine.

1978 to 1980 — Audit and Accounting Senior with a regional CPA firm in Presque lsle,
Maine

EDUCATION
University of Maine — B.S. in Business Administration with concentration in accounting
1978.

CONTINUING EDUCATION
All continuing professional education requirements have been met with respect to
standards set forth by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Government Accounting Office.

ADVANCED EDUCATION
* Governmental Accounting and Auditing Certificate of Educational Achievement

LICENSE
Certified Public Accountant — State of Maine. License Number CP691.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

* Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
* Member of the Maine Society of Certified Public Accountants.
* Member of National Association for Fiscal and Administrative Excellence.
+ Member of the Maine Association of Nonprofits.
OTHER
» Past Board member and Treasurer of Falmouth Little League.

Past Board member and Treasurer of Greater Portland Regional Chamber of
Commerce.
Speaker on nonprofit accounting under FAS No. 116 and No. 117.
Speaker on nonprofit/governmental accounting and auditing, and on the OMB
Circular A-133 and A-128.

* Appointed to the Special Review Commitiee of the Government Finance Officers
Assaociation.

e Approved Quality Control Reviewer under the American !nstitute of Certified Public
Accountants Peer Review Division.

13



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JESSE STEWART
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

SUMMARY
Specific expertise in participating in the auditing of nonprofit and governmental
units.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY
Auditing Staff with Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, Certified Public Accountants,
Portland, Maine.

EDUCATION
University of Southern Maine — B.S. in Accounting and Finance

CONTINUING EDUCATION
All continuing professional education requirements have been met with respect to
standards set forth by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Government Accounting Office.

LICENSE
Certified Public Accountant — State of Maine. License Number CP8907.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS
Member of the Maine Society of Certified Accountants

14



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MITCH BEAULIEU
STAFF AUDITOR

SUMMARY

Specific expertise in participating in the accounting and auditing of nonprofit and
governmental units.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Auditing Staff with Ron L. Beaulieu & Company, Certified Public Accountants,
Portland, Maine.

EDUCATION
» Northeastern University — Masters in Accounting

¢ Stonehill College — B.S. in Business Administration with a concentration in
Accounting

CONTINUING EDUCATION
All continuing professional education requirements have been met with respect to
standards set forth by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Government Accounting Office.

LICENSE

Certified Public Accountant License to be received upon fulfilling all
requirements.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS
Member of the Maine Society of Certified Accountants

15



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

DELIVERABLES

The following bound package will be mailed via USPS to the Board of Directors upon
completion:

Audit of Financial Statements:
1) Independent auditors’ report attached to management’s financial statements

Twenty-six (26) bound packages per board member provided at no charge. Extra
packages are billed at $1.00 per page.

One electronic copy will be e-mailed to management as a PDF document upon
completion.

16



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

NON-AUDITING SERVICES SCHEDULE

WORK TO BE PERFORMED DATE

NON-AUDITING SERVICES
PLANNING

Firm Receives Written Acceptance of Proposal December 14, 2015

Engagement Letter Sent December 15, 2015

Engagement Letter Received December 21, 2015

Engagement Planning December 22, 2015
ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

Receive Individual Funds Trial Balances from Management February 1, 2016

Preparation of Draft Financial Statement Begins February 1, 2016
ENGAGEMENT REPORTING

Draft Financial Statement Sent Via E-Mail March 1, 2016

The firm anticipates that the Maine County Commissioners Association
will provide individual funds trial balances presented in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles prior to the beginning of drafting.
Ron L. Beaulieu & Company will provide a “To Do List” which will need to
be completed prior to drafting. Positive performance in these two areas,
along with a signed engagement letter by the above specified date, will
allow us to guarantee our financial statement draft delivery date as listed
above.

This is a working schedule, and not a guarantee that each event will be
started or completed by the projected date.

17




Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SERVICES SCHEDULE

WORK TO BE PERFORMED

DATE

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SERVICES

PLANNING

Firm Receives Written Acceptance of Proposal

December 14, 2015

Engagement Letter Sent

December 15, 2015

Engagement Letter Received

December 21, 2015

Engagement Planning

December 22, 2015

Acceptance/Continuation Procedures

December 29, 2015

Risk Assessment Procedure

January 4, 2016

Understand/Evaluate Internal Control System

Late January, 2016

Identify Risks

Early February,
2016

Assess the Risk of Material Misstatement

Mid-February, 2016

Receive Financial Statements From Management

March 2, 2016

SUBSTANTIVE

Further Audit Procedures March, 2016

Evaluate Audit Findings and Evidence April, 2016
ENGAGEMENT REPORTING

Prepare Required Auditors’ Reports April 29, 2016

Draft Auditors' Reports Sent Via E-Mail May 6, 2016

Final Auditors’ Reports and Financial Statements Sent Via US May 16, 2016

Mail

The firm anticipates that the Maine County Commissioners Association
will provide its financial statements presented in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles prior to the beginning of substantive test
work. Ron L. Beaulieu & Company will provide a “To Do List" which will
need to be completed prior to substantive test work. Positive performance
in these two areas, along with a signed engagement letter by the above
specified date, will allow us to guarantee our final report delivery date as

listed above.

This is a working schedule, and not a guarantee that each event will be

started or completed by the projected date.

18




Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

SPECIAL EXPERIENCE

Advanced Professional Education

Ron L. Beaulieu, CPA, has completed the intensive Governmenta! Accounting and
Auditing Certificate of Educational Achievement (CEA) Program prepared by the

Continuing Professional Education Division of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (AICPA).

This program indicates Mr. Beaulieu’s commitment to a higher level of competency in
the specialized area of Governmental Accounting and Auditing.

We understand that only 2,500 Certified Public Accountants have obtained this
certificate nationwide.

Government Finance Officers Association

Ron L. Beaulieu, CPA has been appointed to the Special Review Committee of the
Government Finance Officers Association. Committee members review financial reports
and award Certificates of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.

19



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

e =, = e b e

State of Maine

DEPARTMVENT OF PROFESSIONAL B FINANCIAL REGULATION
BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY
License # FM10000058

Ba it kmown hat: RON L. BEAULIEU & COMPANY
has qualified as requned by 32 MRSA Chapter 113 and |3 Bcensod 3s an

ACCOUNTANCY FIRM

frnee L Heado Dec 31, 2015

Direcioe, Qfflcr of Profcishoesd & Oorupaiboand

b

20



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

iy ,_ QP1D: JS
ACORD  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE R

THS CERTIFICATE I3 (35UED A% A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIB
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFRMATWELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIER
BELOW. THIS CERTINCATE CF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE IBSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, ANTH THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

WPONGANT: W (e oo Tiolaet 18 30 ADDITIONAL IS URED, (he poRcy(/ee) mutl bs sndoreed. B SUBROGATION 13 WAIVED,

the terms and condtitons of ihe poticy. certain poiicies may require sn endormement. A statsment on tnis cerincats does not confer righis o the
udmubmnmwmmmmmﬂ-‘i i

Wumnm

s —=
%E B4116-2403 Eﬂo’la&i

“r ISURERIT] APPCA BING COVERADR ME.
WaURED Ron L Beaulteg ETo — rance C
41 Bates Strest ueen o Philaceiphia Insurance Co
Portland, ME 0£103 MOURER B :
il ¢
| plaumen p;
| maynert e
aumen s
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIB B3 TD CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INBURANCE LIBTED BELOW HAVE BEEN IBSUED TO THE INJURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
TNONCATED.  NOTWITHBTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TEAM DR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH REBPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIAICATE MAY BE I3MUJED OR MAY PERTADL, THE INGURANCE AFFORDED GY THE POLICIES DESCREED HEREIN 0 SUBJECT TD ALL THE TERME,
EXCLUBIONG AMD CONDITIONS OF BUCH POLICIED. LINITR BHOWN MAY HAVE REEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMB.

[ JVrS o ] 2o =y PoLcviuesn == uars
BIMERAL LABUTY SACH OCCURRBNCE s
COMMBRCIN, OENEAAL LIARRITY $
CLANSNADE ooeun MED EXPGAm ase paisery | £
PERSONAL B ADVILRIRY | %
P OEMBRAL ACORBOATE | §
OBNL ASCRESATE L NAT ARPLIES PER: PROBUCTS - COMNOP A0 | 3
[ Joouce 1%8% [we [
ALFYCMOBLE LISSRITY COMMNEDBNGLELMT |4

™ (B acxidert)

i SCOLY LI or oy | §
| Al U0 AVOS SCOLY IR ot sectnrsy| §
|| sveoeen s PRORERTY BAMAGE .
| | nmeo s {PRRACCICENT)
|| Moni-omeatn autos b

3
I Lo T I -1 SACH OCEUNRBNCE s
e Lua Guimsguape| ACOREOATE 3
|| ceoucnawe ]
s
S TR R
AND EMPLOYERY viu
Mot | 21 BACH ACCIOENT ]
i iol) £1. CSEASE. BA s
B3 DHEEARE . POLICY UMY | 3
A Pron D1005582 IRRNS| o216 katm 1,000.00
i, | Aggregats 1,000,00

[Evidence of Accouatant Professionnt Liobelity Covemayts o dhen i nying
"CERTWICATE HOLDER CAWCELLATION

SHOWLD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUICIEES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OELWERED ™

Ron L. Beavlieu & Comm ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVIZIONS.
41 Bates Strest
Portland, ME 84403-5339 AUTMONZED REPAEIDNTATVE

T
" o

© 1533-2005 ACORD CORFORATION, AR rights reserved.
ACORD 25 [2005/03) The ACORD name and logo are regalared marke of ACORD

21



Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Telling & Associates, CPA, PC

Certified Public Accountants
5 Park Streel — Middlebury, VT 05753

Sysiem Review Report

Oclober 18, 2012

To Ron L. Beaulieu and Company
and the AICPA Peer Review Program

Wea have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Ron
L. Beaulieu and Company (the firm) in effect for the year ending May 31, 2012. Our peer review
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporling on Peer
Reviews ostablished by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying
with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on the design of the system of quality conirol and the firm's compliance therewith
based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures
performed in a Systam Review are described in the standards at www.aicpa. org/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements
performed under Government Auditing Standards and audits of employee benefit plans.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Ron L
Beaulieu and Company in effect for the year ended May 31, 2012 has been suitably designed
and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Ron L. Beaulieu and Company has received a
peer review rating of pass.

’l—:\\‘. - W\" IQ—»u-T.:\(--,. <A le,

Telling & Associates, CPA P.C.

Phons: (802) 386-3311 Fax: (802) 419-3730
Web: www telling.info

22



Maine County Commissioners Association
Request for Proposals
Annual Independent Financial Auditing Services

Bid Form

Pricing

Audit firms may choose to bid on either the 2014-2015 audit or both two-year audits (2014-2015
and 2016-2017). The MCCA Board of Directors reserves the right to choose either a proposal
for one biennial audit for 2014-2015, two biennial audits that cover a period of four years (2014-
2015 and 2016-2017), or none at all.

Price for 1 Biennial Audit (1/1/14-12/31/15). § 3,000

Price for 2 Biennial Audits (1/1/14 -12/31/15 & 1/1/16-12/31/17): $ b, 000

Firm Information

Signature of Firm’s Authorized Agent:

= e

Printed/Typed Name and Title of Firm’s Authorized Agent:

Ron L. Beavli ev, CPA Presiglent

Firm Name: fHon L. Reavjrev € Cnﬂpa.nf

Mailing Address: 4/ Bates Street

Fovtland, ME 04103

Phone: (29037} 775-~/717

Email: acc'Hnj @rlb:n. Covm

Fax: {207) 775~17032

23






VL. A.

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Peter Baldacei, President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Mains County Commissioners Asscciation

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Executive Director’s Report
February 3, 2017

Legislative Lobbying
¢ Checked for new bills daily and updated list of county-related bills.

Monitored weekly legislative committee schedules and daily schedules for public hearings and

work sessions.

Sent updated information about bills to the LPC at least weekly.

Participated in LPC meetings.

Wrote and presented public hearing testimony for legislative committees.

Communicated with legislators and legislative analysts about proposed bills; proofread and

commented on bill language for MCCA’s bills.

Attended state legislative committee meetings to introduce myself and MCCA.

e Reached out to counties asking for their 2017 supplemental funding needs for jails; compiled,
wrote and submitted a supplemental appropriation request for the AFA; and prepared for AFA
work sessions, which were ultimately cancelled.

Other Work
* Informed NACo of nominees to NACo board and steering committees.
e Oversaw financial management.
¢ Filed MCCA's annual report with the Secretary of State’s office.
e Prepared for BOD meeting.

Meetings/Events since the January 11, 2017 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Jan. 13 LPC conference call meeting

Jan. 19-23 Vacation for son’s family’s visit

Jan. 27 LPC conference call meeting

Jan, 30 Attended CJPS meeting at State House to introduce myself and MCCA.






VL. A.

Feb. 1 Public hearing on LD 24 & 93 in SLG Committee at Cross Building; work
session on supplemental budget in AFA at State House postponed, then rescheduled for
next day. Thursday’s work session was also cancelled.

Feb. 3 LPC conference call meeting

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Feb. 6 PH in CIPS on LD 54 & 101 — State House 436 (@ 9:00 a.m.
WS in SLG on LD 24 & 93 — Cross Building 214 @ 1:00 p.m.
Feb. 7 PH in HHS on LD 83 — Cross Building 209 @ 1:00 p.m.
Feb. 8 MCCA Board of Directors and Risk Pool meeting, weather permitting
Feb. 10 LPC conference call meeting at 10:00 a.m.
MACCAM meeting at 12:00 p.m. at MCCA office board room
Feb. 15 AFA public hearing on County Jails section of Governor’s Biennial Budget
Feb. 17 LPC conference call meeting at 10:00 a.m.
Convention Planning Committee meeting at 11:00 a.m.
Feb. 24 LPC conference call meeting at 10:00 a.m.
Mar. 3 LPC conference call meeting at 10:00 a.m.
Mar. 8 MCCA Board of Directors’ meeting at 10:00 a.m.. Risk Pool at 9:00 a.m.

As always, if you have any questions or comments about my activities or reports, please don’t hesitate to
let me know. Thank you for your attention and service.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Definitions of Acronyms:

AFA = Appropriations & Financial Affairs Committee
BOD = Board of Directors

CJPS = Criminal Justice & Public Safety Committee
HHS = Health & Human Services Committee

LD = Legislation Document

LPC = Legislative Policy Commiitee

MACCAM = Maine Association of County Clerks, Administrators, & Managers
MCCA = Maine County Commissioners Association
NACo = National Association of Counties

PH = Public Hearing

SLG = State & Local Government Committee

WS = Work Session

[E~]






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
January 2017 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of January 2017. The Balance
Sheet shows total assets and liabilities at $259,787.20. The total includes the $38,782.52 money
market account for MainePERS employer contributions. Total assets excluding money market
funds equal $221,004.68. Debits to the bank account in January totaled $21,783.40, and receipts
of $53,897.46 were credited to the account. The general fund checking account balance as of
January 31* was $124,792.68, as some transactions had not yet been processed.

With about 9% of the year complete, $53,901 or 21% of the $258,321 budgeted revenue had
been received by January 31*. $53,700 of receipts was for county membership dues. On the
expenditure side, $19,051 (7% of the total budget) was expended in January and year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual report.
Finances are within budget for the year, and there are no problem areas at this time.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 01/18/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 01/18/2017
Ending Balance

3:04 PM
02/06/2017

January
2017

38,779.33

3.19

3.19
38,782.52
38,782.52

38,782.52

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary
01/31/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items
Deposits and Credits - 12 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2017
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total New Transactions
Ending Balance

3:26 PM
02/06/2017

January
2017

92,678.62

-21,783.40
53,897.46

32,114.06
124,792.68

-105.00

-105.00
124,687.68

17,900.00

~17,900.00
142,587.68

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 12 items

Total Depaosits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2017

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

3:25 PM
Reconciliation Detail 02/06/2017
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2017
Date Num Name Amount Balance
92,678.62
12/20 3758 Libby O'8rien Kingsley & Champion, U -1,000.00 -1,000.00
12/20 3756 USBank -275.00 -1,275.00
12/28 3762 Capitol Computers -1,290.00 -2,565.00
12/28 3763 Staples Credit Plan -168.73  -2,733.73
1/6 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28  -4,732.01
1/10 3764 Ron Beaulieu & Co. -2,250.00 -6,982.01
1/11 3765 Senator Inn -1,018.50 -8,000.51
1/11 3769 MainePERS -755.73  -8,756.24
1/11 3768 Maine Municipal Association -600.00 -9,356.24
1/11  EFT Time Warner Cable -167.71  -9,523.95
1/11 3767 Haven, Lauren -152.20 -9,676.15
1/11 3766 Kulow, Rosemary -131.64 -9,807.79
1/11 3770 Capitol Computers -125.00 -9,932.79
1/13 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28 -11,931.07
1/17 3771 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -13,428.24
1/17 EFT US Bank -281.57 -13,709.81
1/17 EFT Camden National Bank -60.54 -13,770.35
1/17 3772 Maine Municipal Association -60.00 -13,830.35
1/20 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28 -15,828.63
1/27 EFT Bangor Payroll -5,954.77 -21,783.40
-21,783.40 -21,783.40
1/9 91950 Knox County 25.00 25.00
1/9 33606 Aroostook County 25.00 50.00
1/11 EFT National Association of Counties 68.80 118.80
1/13 27820 Lincoln County 50.00 168.80
1/25 78306 Kennebec County 25.00 193.80
1/30 93804 Hancock County 8,950.00 9,143.80
1/30 57043 Washington County 8,950.00 18,093.80
1/30 68572 Penobscot County 8,950.00 27,043.80
1/30 185844 Cumberland County Maine 8,950.00 35,993.80
1/30 65475 Androscoggin County 8,950.00 44,943.80
1/30 27948 Lincoln County 8,950.00 53,893.80
1/31 3.66 53,897.46
32,114.06 124,792.68
11/16 3748 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00
11/16 3747 NACo Public Employee Benefits LLC -5.00 -105.00
-105.00  -105.00
-105.00 -105.00
32,009.06 124,687.68
2/2 23483 Waldo County 8,950.00 8,950.00
2/2 228232 York County 8,950.00 17,900.00

Ending Balance

49,909.06 142,587.68

Page 1 of 1






2/6/17 Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of January 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
RLBOO1Y - Accurmnulated Depreciation
RLBO0O28 - Equipment
RLBOQ30 - Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLBQ032 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3500-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

January
2017

124,687.68
38,782.52
200.00

163,670.20

90,705.00

90,705.00

254,375.20

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00

5412.00
259,787.20

-725.28
-725.28

-730.57
478.11
820.90

568.44
-156.84
-156.84

-78,831.00
214,549.06
124,225.98

259,944.04
259,787.20

Page 1 of 1






Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 2017

02/07/2017

Cash Basis

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income

4120-00 - Registration

4130-0Q - Sponsorship

4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 : Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

Maine County Commissioners Association

2017 Jan S Qver % of
Budget 2017 Budget Budget
22,000 -22,000
8,000 -8,000
17,000 -17,000
47,000 -47,000
143,200 53,700 -89,500 38%
750 194 -556 26%
S00 -500
26,250 -26,250
7,500 -7,900
100 7 -93 7%
32,621 -32,621
258,321 53,901 -204,420 21%
258,321 53,901 -204,420 21%
2,000 136 -1,864 7%
8,300 612 -7,688 7%
7,900 756 -7,144 10%
47,476 3,652 -43,824 8%
73,440 5,649 -67,791 8%
139,116 10,805 -128,311 8%
22,900 1,901 -20,999 8%
2,150 -2,150
600 -600
450 -450
26,100 1,901 -24,199 7%
500 -500
2,250
500 2,250 1,750 450%
200 -200
200 -200
11,030 -11,030
11,030 -11,030

Page 1 of 2



02/07/2017

Cash Basis

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory
6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
68175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping
6230-00 - Advertising
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 : Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6250-00 - Website
6260-00 - Contingency

Total Expense
Net Income

2017 Jan $ Over % of
Budget 2017 Budget Budget
500 60 -440 12%
50 -50
2,500 -2,500
1,000 -1,000
30,000 -30,000
500 -500
500 -500
34,500 -34,500
100 -100
100 -100
200 -200
1,225 600 -625 49%
1,000 -1,000
1,700 125 -1,575 7%
3,300 282 -3,018 9%
1,000 -1,000
S00 -500
7,500 407 7,093 5%
100 -100
1,500 1,019 -481 68%
250 -250
3,500 -3,500
800 -800
800 -800
6,850 1,019 -5,831 15%
4,750 132 -4,618 3%
18,000 1,497 -16,503 8%
250 -250
500 -500
2,000 91 -1,909 5%
1,600 121 -1,479 8%
2,250 168 -2,082 7%
3,850 289 -3,561 8%
100 -100
1,000 -1,000
258,321 19,051 -239,270 7%
34,850 34,850 100%

Page 2 of 2



G Jo | abey

00°00£'SE 000568 Aunoj uipjuery  g00Z  LT/T
00'05.'92 00'096'8 auleyy Ano) puepsqun) 800z LT/T
00'008'LT 000568 Aunoj yoolsooly 002 LT/T
000588 000568 Auno) wiB3odsospuy  900T LT/T
00°Q0T- 00°05- Suurey |eI2IYO pa13 Ayman Awnoj ujoaun 0z8LZ  ET/T
00°0%- 00'52- Juiuresy |eYO paaI Apman Awno) xouy 05676  6/T
00°'sz- 00'52- Supuiea] je13y0 pardreia Aman Awno) jooisooly 909eE  6/T

sa|qenadtay

6I°E 6T'E 1UNo2aY 133.e ASUoiA |ejo)
6T'E 6T'E 1sa1a) 81/t

IUN022Y 13y.e Asuopy

6L°LV8'VE 6L LVB'VE jueg sduies-8u¥Iayd vIIW (€101
6L°LYB'VE 99°¢ 153191U| 1€/T
ET'PU8'PE 00°056°8 Aunoj ujoour] 8peLZT  OE/T
ET'#68°'ST 00'056°8 Auno) yaodueH $ORE6  0OE/T
ET'¥Pr6'9T 00'056'8 Auno) voydulysepy  €00LS  OF/T
ET'V66'L 00'056'8 Auno)jodsqouad /589 OE/T
£8'556- 00'056'3 auely Auno) puepaquind $ES8T 0E/T
£8'S06'6" (0°056'8 Awuno) uiddossospuy  SL¥S9  OE/T
IB'SSE'BT- LLVS6'S- LT/TT/1 01 9T/ Yaam J0j ||orhey llosked sodueq  §43  LE/T
OT'T06'ZT-  00'SZ Suiures) Awing) Jaqauuay 90£8. SZ/T
01'926'2T-  8T'866'T- LT/ST/T 01 6/T 323m Joj jlothed llothed Jodueg 143 0Z/1
8L26°0T- 0509- jued jeuonen uapwel 143 LT/T
87¢98°01-  [(518Z- juegsn 143 LT/T
1£°685°0T- 0009 uonepossy [edidiuny awely  ZLLE LT/t
1L'525'0F- LT L6Y'T- uay anyo neaing uueq sulely  TLLE LT/T
9'820'6- 82°866'T- LT/8/T 01 ¢/T 493m 40y ||01Aed lloJAed 108ueg 143 E€T/T
9Z'0£0"t- 00°0S dululel ] [eWO paiia)3 Apman Aunojujooun 0z8iZ ET/T
97'080'L- 08'89 usodag S3NUNOD JO UOHEROSSY [euopeN 143 TT/T
SO'GYT L 00'SZ1- ssaindwo) jonde) 0LLE TT/T
90'vT0'L- £L'55L- SYidauwelw 69LE  TI/T
££°892°9- 00'009- uonepossy jeddiuny swe 8948 TE/T
££°'899°S- 0z'ZsT- vaine]‘vaned (9 TE/T
m._”.m._”mﬁ- PO TET- mﬂm:mnxm 4013341 aAMINdax] EmEmmDm_ .__So_nv_ 99/t ﬁﬁ\ﬁ
6t'¥8E’S- TL'L91- ajqe) sLwemawll 143 TT/T
8L'912'S- 05'8T0'T- LT/TT/T Bun@aiy |enuuy YW vujJojeuds S9/E  TT/T
82'86T 1 00'052'T- ‘o) g naneaguoy  $9LE OT/T
BZ'8V6'T- 00'ST Buuies ) [ePRIYO palaa|I Ajman Auno) xouy 05676 6/T
BTELE'T- 00'st Buued) jenyQ paralg Aman Awno) yoolsooly 909€E  6/T
8Z'866°T- 82°866'T- LT/T/T 0191/9Z/21 N2am 104 |j0shed lloshed sodueg 143 9/T

jueg sdutaes-Bunday) vIIW
sluejeg wnowy owa awep wnp  3aeg

10t Aenuer siseq [2nJ20y
JUN03Y Aq |1B)3( UOIDeSUel) L10Z/90/20
UOI}BID0SSY SJBUODISSILLLWOD AJuno?) SuIep Wd L6



5 jo z ebeyd

000 00°09 _uonenossy |ledixuniy Uiy ZLLE LT/T
00°05- 00'09- uopepossy [ediqunpy auiepy LI/1
000 FAGT A U3y a0 neaing wueqamey  TLLE LT/
LT L6P'T LT L6P'T ay aNyo neaing wueq auepy LT/
00’0 81'866'T LT/8/T 01 2/1 ja9m Joy [jolhed lloshed sodueg 1493 €T/T
827'866'T- 8L'966'T- LT/8/T 01 Z/1 Y33m 1oy ||osAeq liosheq roBueg g0-L107 E€T/1
000 00 S2T siandwo) jopde) QL TT/T
00'szT 00'sZT s1andwo) jonde) 1T/1
000 €1 954 Syadauley  G9LE  TT/T
£4'S5¢- EL'SSE syadaule 1/t
000 " 00 009 .uonenossy [ediouniy aulepy  89LE  TT/T
*00 609 ' 00 009~ . ugnenossy [edidunpy auiey 1T/1
‘000 *0C TsT uaJnel ‘uased o€ TT/T
ozest ot'esT uaineq ‘uasey /1T
000 "$9 TET sasuadx3 10192117 aAIINd3X] Alewasoy ‘mo[ny 99/ TT/T
"9 TET “$9 TET- sasuadx] J013311( 2A1IND3aX3 Alewasoy ‘mo|ny 1/t
000 "1L 9T ajqe] swemdwr] 133 TIT/T
TLE9T 1L°L91- ajqel fauiep awly TT/1
000 '0S BTO'T LT/1T/T Bunaap |enuuy yIOW uujJoleuads S9/E T[T
05'8TO'T '0S 8T0'T LT/1T/1 Sunai |enuuy vIDW uuj Jojeuas TT/1
000 ‘000522 ‘0) g nayneaguoy  p9LE  OT/T
00'0sZ'e- 000522 * 0] g halneag uoy ot/t
000 ‘87 866'T LT/T/1 03 9T/9Z/TT ¥23m 10§ |josAeg lloshed Jo8ueg 143 9/T
"8T 866'T "8 866'T LT/T/T 01 9T/92/2T H92am Joy ||oAed lioJdeg Jodueq T0-£10Z 9/T
'O0SZE'68 0D SLE'68
"00SLE'6R ' 00 0S6S- Aunojujooun 8¥eLZ  OE/T
00'9TE'86 00 056'8- Aunod yaoouey  H08E6  OE/T
00'SLZ'C0T  00°05S6'8- Awnoj uoidulysepy  €v0LS  0E/T
00'S¢29TT  00'056'8- Awno)jodsqouagd 7589 OE/T
00'S£T'SZT ' 00 056'S-  auley Ajuno) puepaquind prgssT 0g/T
00'SZT'PET  00'056'8- Auno) wddodsolpuy G/pS9  OE/T
00'S{0°€VT  00°SZ . duues) Awuno) Jeqauuay 90€8L ST/T
'0000T'sPT  00°056 8 Aunojyion 6202 LT/T
"000ST'VET  DOD'0S6'8 AwnojuoiBuiysepy 820z LT/
00'00Z'SZT  00'0S6'8 Awnojoplepm  [202  LT/T
00'0s2'9TT  00°056'8 Awno)essawos  9zozL  T/1T
"00 DOE'LOT  "000S68 Awuno) soyepedes szoz  LT/T
00°05£°'86 00'056'8 Aunoj sinbeyeasild  pzoz  L1/1
00°00+'68 00°056 8 Ajunoyjodsqouay €zoz  LT/T
*00 05t 08 00°056'8 Aunoj pio0 OvT T LT/T
00°00S'TL 00°056'8 Aunojuimour  gT0z  LT/T
00505 79 00'056'8 Aunojxouy  ZI0Z LT/t
00'009'ES 00 0S6'8 Awnojasgauuay TTOZ LT/T
000597y 00°056'8 AunodydooueH 0102 LT/T
ajue|eg wunowy owaw awen wny  3jeq

3|qeied s)unoday
S3|qeAladay [Bj0 ]



§ jo g ebed

pauie3 153:23u) - 00-0T 8
210dU| 1310 - 00-00%D [BI0L

awoaul 12410 - 00-00b

08'89- 08'89-
08'89- 08°89- ysodag S31JUN0) JO UONEOSSY |euolleN 143 TT/T
00°00Z'€PT- 00°00Z'EVT-
00'00Z'EVT-  00°056'8- san( |enuuy YIOW Aunoj o, 60T LT/1
000S2'vVET- 0Q0°0S6'8- sang |enuuy yIIW Awno) uojBuiysepy  8zoz  LI/T
00°00E'SZT-  00°056'8- sang [enuuy yION Aunoj oplem 2Z0T  LT/T
00°0S€'9TT- 00'056'8- sanQ |enulY YW Aunojlasiawos  9zoz  LT/T
00'00F'£0T-  QO'0S6'8- sang [enuuy YIOW Awnojoyepedes szoz  LI/T
00'0S¥'86-  00'0S6'8- sang [enuuy yIOW Auno)y sinbeledsly  pzoz  LT/1
00°005'68-  00°056'8- s3NQ |enuuy YW Anojjoisqouad €207 LT/T
00'055°08-  00°056'8- sang |enuuy YN Aunoj ploxo  pTOZ LT/
00°009'tL-  00°056'8- sang |enuuy vJJN Awno) uooun €102 LT/T
00°059'25-  00°056'8- sang jenuuy YW Awunojxouy zroz L1/T
00°00L'€S-  00'0S6'8- sang [enuuy yIIW Awnojdagauuay  TT0Z  LT/T
000SL'vb-  00'056°8- sang |enuuy YION Aunojylosuey 0102  LE/T
00°008'SE-  00°056'8- sanQ |enuuy yJIW Awuno) uipuery  g00z  LT/T
00'058'92-  00°0S6'8- Sang [ENUUY ¥IIW aujepy Auno) puepaquin) 8002 LT/T
00'006°¢T-  00°0S6'8- 53N |enuuy ¥IIN Anodjooisooly L0007  £T/T
00'056'8- 00°056'8- sanq |enuuy YW Auno) wddodsospuy 9002 LT/1
000 00’0
oo 80°v¥L SUOIINQIILO] JUaWaLIRY SHIdIW 33 lloheg 1o8ueg v0-£L102 £L2/1
80'trirs- 20981~ uonnquiuo) astojdwy lioJAeq JoBueg v0-£10Z £T/T
90°855- z0'98T- uonnqLiuo) saAojdwz lioshed JoBueg €0-2T0Z 0Z/T
vo2LE- 70'98t- uopngliuo) asAoldwy lloJAeq Jodueg Zo-L10Z ET/T
z0'98T1- €0'981- uonnquiuo) asAojdw3 licsAed JoBueg TO-210C 9/1
00'0 000
00'0 e'SZE- suonNglJluo) sJuelnsu| yijeaH 33 __o._>mn_ ..Om:mm 0-£10¢ \.N\.m
I6'SZE 08'E0E'T suonNqLIUGY) 33UBINSY| Yieay 13 llosAed Jodueq v0-LT0Z LE/T
BELLE- 96'SZE- SUOIINGLIUD) 3JueInsu| YijeaH 33 llotAed Jodueg £0-£T0Z 0Z/T
26'159- 96'5Z¢E- suonNQUILC) 2aueINsU| Yijeay 33 [l0JAey 103ueg 20-LTOZ ET/T
96'SZE- 96°SZE- SUONNGINUO) adueInsu| yyjeay 13 [loJAed J08ueq TO-LTOZ 9/1
000 000
000 LL°¥S6'S LT/ZZ/T 01 9T/T y9am tof |joshed llosAeqd Jodueg (43  LZ/T
LLPS6'S- LL°¥SR'S- LT/TT/T 01 9T/1 y3am 1oy |[0IAey liosAeg sodueq $0-L10Z LT/T
000 8T'866'T LT/ST/T 01 6/1 }23m loj jjoshed lloshed so2ueg 143 0Z/T
82°'866'T- 87°866'T- LT/ST/T 01 6/1 daam Joj jjoshed llosAed soBueg €0-/10Z 0Z/1
000 v5°09 jueg jeuonen uapwe) 143 £T/T
5°09- 5°09- jueg [euoien usapwe) L1/1
000 L5182 yuegsn 143 LT/1
19782 L518¢- jueg sn L1/T
aJuejeg junowy owaN awep wnN  23eq

sanQ - 00-00€p |B10L

sa8ng - 00-00ed

uonnquiuo SA dy 3 SHIdauiel - 00-100T |BI0L

uonnguo) aakojdw3 syidauiew - 60 TO0T
U0 ajueansu| yljeaH aaiojdw3 - 00-000T jeI0L

J1U0) Bduesnsu) Yijeay aaiojdwy - 00-p00T
g &8le S5JUNCIY |eI0)



S Jo ¢ abeg

0009 0009 diyssaquiaiy YINW uonEI0SSY [eduniy auiel LT/1

00°05Z'C 00052°2

00°052'C 00°052°2

00°052'C 00°052°C WPNY STOZ/YTOZ NG [euly "0) 7 nalneag uoy ot/t

95'006'T 95'006'T

95'006'T 95°006'T

95'006'T 95'006'T SUOKNQLIUCY 3JUBINSU| YIE3H Y3 lloshed JoBueg vO-L10T LZ/T

84'v08'01T 8L'v08'01

+2'69'S ¥2'69's

YT 6Y9's TEZTIP'T Atejeg sio1322(] dMINIaXY llosAed soBueg v0-LT0Z £Z/T

EGOET'Y TETIPT Asejeg s10132.41( 2AINISXT [ioiAed to8ueg €0-L107 0Z/1

[4: R T4 ¥4 TEZTV'T Alejes s1012211(] amnNdax3 [loJAeg JoBueg TO-LTOZ ET/T

IEZIV'T TETIV'T Atejeg $10159)10 MINIAXT lloJAed Jodueq 10-/T0Z 9/1

00°259°E 00°ZS9'E

00°ZS9'E O00'ET6 Asejes siadeue 330 [l0JAed JoBueg pO-£102 £Z/1

00°6EL'T O0'ET6 Aejes siadeuely YO [loJAeg Jodueg £0-L102 0Z/T

00928'T 00'ET6 Aejes siadeuepy 3O [loAed J0Bueg Z20-LTOZ ET/T

D0ET6 O0ET6 Alejes siadeuey 3O [loiAeg JoBueg 10-4T02 9/T

£4'55L EL'55¢

gL'9GL £4552 UoHNguUILD) JusWaLSY YyI3Aojduy sy3idaule Tt/1

18119 18'119

18119 96°ZST saxe] ll0sAed s0dueg vO-LTOT LZ/T

1 56°2ST saxe] ljosAed Jodueg €0-£10Z 02/T

06'S0€ 56'ZST saxe) llosAeg JoBueq z0-LTO0Z ET/T

S6'Z5t 56'ZST saxe| llosded Jodueg 10-L10Z 9/1

00°9ET 00°'9ET

00°9ET 00°0Y a2j Buissazolg lioJAed JoBueg v0-LT0T LZ/T

00’96 002 33y Buissazoid lioJAed JoBueg £0-£10T 0Z/1

00'v9 o0'ze 33y BuIssal0Id llohed J08ueq Zo-£T0T E€T/T

00'ZE 0o0'ze 33 BuissadoLd lloshed J08ueg TO-L102 9/T

cg'9- 58'9-

SB'9- 99'¢- 152431 1e/1

6T'c- 6Tt 153)21U| 81/1T
ajuejeg unowy owd awen wnN  31eq

3ujuies) pue voneanp3 - 00-0509
$32IA3S "Joid - 00-0T09 |B104
Npny [elouBUld - 00-ETOS |RI0L

upny |elpueuly - 00-£T09
$321AJ25 "J0.d - 00-0T09
ajuesnsuy - 00-00TS [BICL

2Juesnsuj yijeaH - 00-0T1S (2101

JJueInsU| YIeaH - 00-0TTS
ajuensu| - go-poOTS
sasuadx] (josAed - 00-0005 |€I0L
1012310 anmhoax3-Aejes - 00-0905 [e10)

40193410 amndax3-Atees - 00-0905
Jadeuey aa1yo-Aejes - 00-0505 |BI0L

Jadeue a31y0-Aseles - 00-0505
suonnquUILo?) SHIdAUEW - 00-010S (€101

suonNqLIUo) SHIdAWEW - 00-0r0S
Val4 - 00-0806 [Blol

¥2ld - 00-DEOS
533 ||oJAed - 00-0Z0S [e10L

593 J|o4Aed - 000205
sasuadx3 jjoJAed - 00-000S
pause3 Jsaiav| - 00-0T8Y 18301



g jo g ubey

000 000
74882 [45y:1: 14
TLL9T 14491
14491 T£L91 1auJa)u) g xe4 auoyg 3|ge) Jawlep awi | I/t
10121 TQ'EZT
10121 109t UBWASING LY AUy 13D uaine) ‘uasey TT/1
00°'Ss 00'se sasuadx3 10133nQ aANIax3 Alewasoy ‘mopny 1T/1
16°06 16'06
16'06 rs09 sa||ddng a0 Jueg |zuoreN uape) LT/T
LEOE LE'0E sa)jddng 3310 uaunet ‘uaney 11/i
LTL6V'T LUL6Y'T
LTL6V'T LULGY'T w3y neaing wieq auley LT
9r'ZET 9 ZET
T4 4 ze'sls asuadx3 |aned | ualneq ‘uasey IT/T
995 +9°95 sasuadx3 J01Iali(] 3AnIAx3 Aewasoy ‘mojny IT/1T
0S°'8T0'T 05'8T0'T
0$°B10'T 05'8T0'T
05'810'7 05°810°T L1/T1/T Bunasy jenuuy vIow uuj JojeUas 1T/t
15'90% £5°90%
£518Z {5182
15182 518t Jueg sn LT/1T
00521 00'SZT
00'sZt 00'sZT dryjoeg pno|) g 1l s1ayndwo) jonde) 11/t
00'009 00°'009
00'009 00009 diysiaquiaiy vINN uoneossy [edidiunpy aule (4743
0009 0009

ajueleq junouwy owap awep wnnN  3)eq

w101

13usaju) g xey ‘suoyda|a) - 00-0vZ9 |EIOL
12UI31] '3 XEJ ‘BU0Yd - 00-EVEY (€101

1P| B Xe4 Juoyd - 00-EPZI

8uoyd (18l - 00-1HT9 |B10L

auayd 1123 - 00-1PZ9

19Wa| '3 Xe4 ‘auoyda|al - 00-0679

salddns - 00-5EZ9 |B10L

sa||ddns - p0-SEZ9

letuay a3eds ad1YQ - 00-SE6T9 EI0L

|eauay adeds a0 - pD-5619

asuadx3 [(anes) '3 adea|IN - 00-08T9 |230L

asuadx] [pael] 1g adeap - 00-08T9
asuadx3 Sunaaw - 00-0£19 |RIOL
Sunasw jenuuy - 0O-T£L19 |BYOL

Suneawy |enuuy - O-TLT9
asuadx3 Bunasw - 00-0LT9

0IYO - uawdinb3 - 00-05T9 €101
asean saidosoioyd - 00-ESTI [EI0L

aseaq saidodojoyd - 00-ESTY

S35 1] - DD-ZST9 |B10)L

S3AIaS 1| - 00-¢ST9
axyo - wawdinb3 - po-0sT9
asuadx3 sang - g0-SkT9 2101

asuadx3 sang - 00-SPT9

Buiuresy pue vonesnpy - 00-0509 [E10L






Zjo | abey

0z'zst 02'Z5T
07251 LEOE sa)|ddns - 00-S£Z9 salddns anyo LT0Z/T1/10
€8°TZT 78S asuadx3 j2ael] g ade3IN - 00-08T9 asuadx3 [aAeJL £TOZ/TT/10
10'9% 10°9% auoyd 119D - 00-THZ9 JUBWASINGWIRY dUOY |13) LI0Z/1T/T0
00'S2T 00'SZT
00'sZT 00'52T $3IJA43S 11 - 00-Z5T9 dmjdeg pnojd 8 LI LTO0T/TT/T0
#5°09 vS°09
5°09 S°09 salddng - 00-5£29 sajjddns a0 £L10Z/41/10
19'616'1T T9°6V6'TT
19'6V6TT 95°006°T dduesnsuf yijeaH - 00-0TTS  SUORNQUIUOD 3JuURINSU| YIleaH Y3 £T0Z/2Z/10
S0'6¥0°0T TETTIV'T Joyauiq anndax3-Asefes - 00-090S Asejes si010anq aanndax3 £10z/L2/10
¥£'9€9°8 00'0F $334 ||o1Aeq - 00-020S 93} Juissadoud £10Z/L2/10
#£°965'8 96'Z5T V2l3 - 00-0£0S saxel L10Z/LZ/10
8L EPP'R 00'ET6 JaBeuey 1y O-Aleles - 00-0S05 Asejeg s1adeueN 21O LT0Z/LZ/T0
8L0ES'L TETTY'T Joyaag aannaax3-Alees - 00-0905 Alejes s101394Q aanNdax3 £102/0Z/T0
LY'8TIT'9 00'ZE 5334 ||0JAed - 00-020S a9) Buissalold £10Z/0Z/10
£1'980°9 S6°ZST V2I4 - 00-0£05 saxel /10Z/0Z/10
IS'EE6'S 00'€T6 Jadeue aa1yy0-Asejes - 00-0505 Aejeg siaBeuepy 231440 £102/02/10
25°020's TETIV'T Joy2a41Q amInJax3-Aseles - 00-090% Asejes si03300 aMINI2X3 LTOZ/ET/T0
TZ'809'€ 00°ZE $934 ||0iAed - 00-0Z0S 934 duissazoud LTOZ/ET/TO
TT9LS'E S6°ZST V2l - 00-0€0S saxel £T0Z/EL/TO
9z’ ETr'E 00'ET6 ladeuep aoyo-Ae(es - 00-0S0S Asejes siadeuely 82140 LT0Z/ET/T0
92'015C T1EZTY'T 1032341 3Anndax3-Alees - 00-090S Alejes s10139.1Q SAmINJaxX3 £10Z/90/10
S6°£60'T 00°'Z€ 5324 ||0JAed - 00-0Z0S 23y BuIssal04d £L10Z/90/10
56°590°'T §6'25T vJld - 00-0£0S saxe) /102/90/10
00'€16 00'€T6 Jadeue anyo-Aeles - 00-0505 Atejes s1a8euey a0 L102/90/10
aojuejeq u:_._.lolE< E...Su¢| IoEmS_ ﬁl
£10TZ Adenuer

jlelaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3
UOI1BID0SSY SJ2UOISSIWWOY) AJuno) aujeiN

uaine ‘uaney [eyo)

uaine ‘uaney
siaindwo) jonde) jeyo)

slandwo) joyde)
jueg [euonen uapwe) |e3o]

jueg |[BUONEN uape)
l|loJAed JoBueg [e30)

||oJAed 108ueg

siseq |enJooy

LT0Z/90/20



2 jo 2 ebed

19'6%0°6T £9'6%06T
L5182 LS'182
L5182 LS'182 asea J21d030304d - 00-£ST9 L10zZ/L1/T0
12491 L2491
14491 TLL9T 19uJaju| g Xe4 ‘dUOYd * 00-EVT9 12ulalu| 7@ xeq auoyd LT0Z/TT/T0
05'810°T 05'810'T
05°8T0°'T 0S'8TO'T Bullsa lenuuy * 00-1£419 L ¥/ /1 3unaa [enuuy VIJW £T0Z/TT/10
00'052'2 000522
00052’ pooste Hpny |elPueuld - 00-€T09 Wpny ST0Z/¥TOT [1'9 |Buld LT0Z/0T/T0
AT £/'65L
£1°SSL £1°5SL suonNqLIUO) SYIRUIB - 00°OPOS  UOIRNGLIUGD JudwRIIaY Y3 Aodw3 £T0Z/TT/10
00°099 00'09%
00099 00'09 Sujuies) pue uoneanp3 - 000509 dysiaqwan YWIN £102/LT/T0
00°'009 00'009 asuadx3 sangd - 00-S¥19 diysiaquaiy YIWIN £T0Z AT AO
LTL6V'T LT L6Y'T
LT L6P'T LT L6Y'T |eauay 32eds 33140 * 00-S6T9 U3y £LT0Z/LT/TO
9 TET ¥9'TET
r9'1el 00'SL auoyd 12> - 00-T+Z9 sasuadx3 J032341Q dAIINIAXI LTOZ/TT/T0
¥9°'99 wm.mm mmcwnxm_ ELCAT IR wmmm___\c *00-0819 mmm:mn_xw J033311Q m>_u_..uwxw hHON\ﬂH\.ﬁO
. - _ R —

aosuejeg junowy UNo030Y WTTETRY] 21eq

Tviol
jueg SN [eI0L

jueq SN
a|qeD JauJepn aw |e10)

3jge) Jauiep awil
uu| Jojeuss |ejoy

uu| JOJeUaS
03 '3 na)neaq uoy |e30]

"07 g N3||neag uoy
SHIdRUIEN [B10L

SY3dauvie

uonepossy |edixungy auviey B30}

uonenassy |ediunyy aulep)

neaung wiedq aulep |e1o]

nealng wie4 auey
Alewasoy ‘mojny |ejol

Aewasoy ‘mojny



128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 24 — An Act To Change the Name of Township 17, Range 4, WELS, in the Unorganized
Territory to Sinclair — Sponsor: Rep. Martin of Sinclair. SLG

This bill authorizes the Aroostook County Board of Commissioners to seek approval from
the residents of Township 17, Range 4, WELS, to rename the township to Sinclair.

SUPPORT

Public hearing held Feb. 1*; work session scheduled for 1:00 p.m., Feb. 6th in Room 214
Cross Bidg.

LD 54 — An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer Injured by a Patient or
Prisoner — Sponsor: Rep. Tucker of Brunswick. Criminal Justice & Public Safety (CJPS)

This bill provides for a supplemental benefit paid to a corrections officer who is injured
by the acts of a patient or prisoner of the jail, prison or state correctional facility where the
corrections officer works if the injury qualifies the corrections officer for workers' compensation
benefits. The amount of the supplemental benefit is the difference between the corrections
officer’s workers’ compensation benefits and the corrections officer’s regular salary. In
addition, the work time the corrections officer misses is not chargeable against available sick
leave credits.

NQO POSITION - Get more information.

Public Hearing 9:00 a.m., Mon., Feb. 6; Work Session 9:00 a.m., Mon. Feb. 13 both in
Room 436 State House

LD 66 — An Act To Prohibit Public Emplovers from Acting as Collection Agents for Labor
Unions — Sponsor Rep. Lockman of Amherst. Labor. Commerce. Research & Economic
Development (LLCRED)

Current law allows a public employer to deduct service fees owed by an employee to a
collective bargaining agent pursuant to a lawful collective bargaining agreement. This bill
prohibits a public employer from collecting those fees or collecting member dues. This bill also
eliminates language from the election statutes allowing a public employer to deduct dues or
other funds from an employee’s pay and remit those funds to the employee's collective
bargaining agent.

OPPOSE

2/3/17 1






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 74 — An Act To Realign the State-Municipal Revenue Sharing Distribution — Sponsor
Rep. Mastraccio of Sanford. Taxation (TAX)

This bill is a concept draft and proposes to realign the percentage of revenue from the
sales and use taxes, the service provider tax and the income taxes that is transferred monthly
from the General Fund to the Local Government Fund under state-municipal revenue sharing.

WATCH

LD 83 — An Act Regarding Changing the Designation of a Parent on the Birth Certificate of
an Adult - Sponsor Sen. Miramant of Knox Health & Human Services Committee (HHS)

This bill is relevant for Probate Court and repeals the current law governing amendment
of the birth certificate of an adult and creates a process for amending an adult’s birth certificate
when genetic testing identifies a parent who was not known or listed at the time of the adult’s
birth and the genetic parent to be named on the amended birth certificate either consents in
writing to the amendment or is deceased. The bill provides that amendment of a birth certificate
withou! the consent of the genetic parent to be named on the amended birth certificate does not
affect the rights of inheritance or descent.

Public Hearing 1:00 p.m., Tues., Feb. 7 in Room 209 Cross Bldg. Kathy Ayers reports that
the Probate Association has no position on this bill; therefore, MCCA will have NO POSITION
either.

LD 93 — An Act To Reduce Fuel Costs to State and Local Government — Sponsor Sen.
Miramant of Knox. SLG

This bill amends the law regarding state government purchases of cars and light duty
trucks with respect to fuel efficiency requirements. The bill removes the current exception fiom
the fuel efficiency requirement for vehicles purchased for law enforcement and other special use
purposes. The bill also establishes fuel efficiency requirements, at the same level as the state
requirements, for county and municipal government purchases of cars and light duty trucks.

OPPOSE - Unfunded mandate that takes away county’s ability to make overall cost-saving
decisions

Public Hearing held Feb. 1%; work session scheduled for 1:00 p.m., Monday, Feb. 6" in Room
214 Cross Bldg.

LD101 — An Act Regarding the Transportation of Prisoners to County Jails - Presented by
Rep. Stewart of Presque Isle. CJPS

This bill authorizes a municipal law enforcement agency with custody over a person
pursuant to an arrest to request that the sheriff of the county jail which the person is to be

2/3/17 2






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

transporied assume custody over the person and transport the person to the county jail. Upon
receipt of such request, the sheriff is required to assume custody over the person and ensure that
the person is transported to the county jail in a timely manner. The costs of transporting a
person under this provision are to be paid by the county, which may seek reimbursement for such
costs from the person transported under certain circumstances or apply for reimbursement from
the County Jail Transportation Reimbursement Fund, which is established in this bill. The
County Jail Transportation Reimbursement Fund is funded from a percentage of the tatal fines,
Jorfeitures, and penaliies received monthly for deposit into the Government Operations
Surcharge Fund.

NO POSITION at this time, as bill may be pulled. If bill stands, however, counties would most
likely oppose. WATCH

Public hearing 9:00 a.m., Mon., Feb. 6; Work Session 9:00 a.m., Mon., Feb. 13, both in
State House Room 436

LD 105 — An Act To Create a Centralized Authority to Combat Opiate Addiction in Maine
— Sponsor Rep. Hymanson of York. HHS

This bill establishes an office within the Department of Health and Human Services to
coordinate efforts in the State to combat addiction 1o opiates.

NO POSITION, BUT WATCH

LD 107 — An Act To Increase the Effectiveness of Opioid Addiction Therapy — Sponsor Rep.
Hymanson of York. HHS

This bill repeals the 24-month limit on MaineCare coverage or reimbursement for
buprenorphine and naloxone combination drugs, also known as Suboxone, for the treatment of
addiction to opioids.

NO POSITION, BUT WATCH

LD 108 — An Act To Allow a Law Enforcement Agency that Treats a Person with Naloxone
Hydrochloride to Bill that Person for that Treatment — Sponsor Rep. Stewart of Presque Isle.
HHS

This bill provides that, when a member of a law enforcement agency or a municipal fire
department administers naloxone hydrochloride, the law enforcement agency or nunicipal fire
department may seek and receive reimbursement for the cost of that treatment firom the person 1o
whom the treatment was provided.

NO POSITION, BUT WATCH

2/3/17 3






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 111 — An Act To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court in Androscoggin County ~
Sponsor Rep. Sheats of Auburn. Judiciary Committee (JUD)

This bill directs the Chief Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court to establish a veteran’s
treatment court in Androscoggin County.

SUPPORT

LD 119 — An Act Regarding the Display and Content of Political Signs — Sponsor Rep.
Espling of New Gloucester. Transportation Committee (TRAN)

Current law allows a temporary sign, including, but not limited to, a sign bearing a
political message relating 1o an election, primary or referendum, to be placed in the public right-
of-way for a maximum of 6 weeks per calendar year. This bill allows a temporary sign to be
placed in the public right-of~way for a maximum of 12 weeks per calendar year, as long as that
sign is not displayed for more than 6 weeks before the event to which the sign relates. This bill
also removes the requirement that temporary signs be labeled with the name and address of the
entity that placed the sign within the public way and the time period for which the sign will be
maintained.

NO POSITION, BUT WATCH

LD 121 — An Act To Require Photographic Identification to Vote — Sponsor Rep. Farrin of
Norridgewock. Veterans and Legal Affairs Committee (VLA)

This bill requires that a voter provide proof of identity with photographic identification
Jor the purpose of voting. The bill specifies the types of photographic identification that may be
used 1o verify the identity of a voter. It provides that a person who does not present
photographic identification may cast a provisional ballot and establishes the process for
provisional voting. Under this process, if the person can verify the person’s identity to the
municipal clerk, deputy clerk or warden or an election clerk within 5 business days of the
election by presenting acceptable photographic identification, the ballot will be cast as a regular
ballot. Through the general election of 2018, a person who does not present acceptable
photographic identification but is known to a municipal clerk, registrar or election official at the
voting place may cast a regular ballot upon submission of an affidavit by the municipal clerk,
registrar or election official attesting to the person’s identity. Finally, the bill requires the
Secretary of State to provide, at no fee, non-driver identification cards to eligible persons who
do not have another form of acceptable photographic identification to verify identity for the
purpose of voting.

OPPOSE - It inhibits access to voting and makes it more difficult on seniors and people who are
disadvantaged or disabled. One more step that makes it more difficult to vote. Cost of free IDs;
burden on wardens and ballot clerks.

2/3/17 4






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 123 — An Act To Recodify and Revise the Maine Probate Code — Sponsor Rep. Moonen
of Portland. JUD

This bill, which is being submitted pursuant to Resolve 2013, chapter 73, section 1,
recodifies and revises the MRS, Title 18-A and amends other laws affected by this recodification
and revision accordingly. Resolve 2013, chapters 5 and 82 directed the Probate and Trust Law
Advisory Commission to review the existing Probate Code and the latest version of the Uniform
Probate Code and develop legislative recommendations based on the review. The Probate and
Trust Law Advisary Commission submitted legislative recommendations in a report to the Joint
Standing Committee on Judiciary of the 12 7" Legislature on Dec. 6, 2014 and included revisions
to the recommendations in a subsequent report submitted November 20, 2015. The purpose of
this bill is to adopt the Uniform Probate Code as the Maine Uniform Probate Code,
incorporating the changes reconmended by the Probate and Trust Law Advisory Commission,
and to reorganize the Probate Code to be more logical, while bringing the language into
conformity with current drafiing standards, clarifying current lavw and eliminating
inconsistencies within Title 18-A.

PROBATE helped draft this clean-up bill, so they support it. Kathy Ayers reports that
they are “all set.”

LD 146 — An Act To Protect the Confidentiality of Local Government Emplovees’ Private
Information — Sponsor Rep. McCreight of Harpswell. JUD

This bill clarifies that certain personal information of municipal employees is
confidential and the record or the portion of the record containing that information in the
possession of a municipal government is not a public record. The types of information protected
include that which pertains to age, ancestry, ethnicity, genetics, national origin, race, skin color,
marital status, mental or physical disabilities, personal contact information, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, social security and personal employment choices pertaining to elected payroll
deductions, deferred compensation, savings plans, pension plans, health insurance and life
insurance.

WATCH to see if its application expands to county government employees as well as
municipal employees.

LD 217 — An Act Regarding the Place of Imprisonment of Certain Prisoners — Sponsor Sen.
Eric Brakey of Androscoggin CJPS

This bill requires that the Commissioner of Corrections determine whether to transfer to
a correctional facility or retain at a county jail a person who is imprisoned at a county jail for
longer than 9 months. If the person is retained at the county jail, the bill requires the
commissioner to reimburse the county jail on a per diem basis for the cost of imprisonment

2/3/17 5






128™ Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

beyond 9 months. The bill requires that when a previously suspended sentence of imprisonment
Jor a Class A, Class B or Class C crime is vacated, in whole or in part, as the result of a
probation revocation, the court must respecify as the place of imprisonment the place in which
the person was imprisoned prior to release on probation.

SUPPORT (This is an MCCA bill.)

LD 218 — An Act To Reduce Criminal Justice System Costs by Allowing Arraignments and

Hearings in the Unified Criminal Docket To Be Held by Means of Audiovisual
Telecommunications — Sponsor Sen. Eric Brakey of Androscoggin JUD

This bill provides that in any criminal action in the Unified Criminal Docket, as
determined by the court to be appropriate to the defendant and to make sound fiscal sense, an
arraignment or hearing may be held by means of audiovisual telecommunications. The bill
provides that when an arraignment or hearing is held by means of audiovisual
telecommunications, the court is required to ensure that a recording of the arraignment or
hearing is made and retained as part of the case file.

SUPPORT (This is an MCCA bill.) * Clarify in public hearing testimony that the court,
not counties, is responsible for making the recordings.

LD 302 — An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the

Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain Provisions of the Law
Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June

30, 2017 — Presented by Sen. Hamper of Oxford  AFA

This bill makes supplemental appropriations and allocations in the Governor’s proposed
biennial budget, transfers funds, and carries forward unexpended balances.

SUPPORT and propose $2.9 million supplemental appropriation for county jails and
follow through the process.

LD 324 — An Act To Allow Corrections Officers To Administer Naloxone — Presented by
Rep. Tipping of Orono. HHS

This bill adds corrections officers to the list of persons authorized to administer naloxone
hydrochloride.

NO POSITION AT THIS TIME - Find out MSA’s position and ask Risk Pool Manager for
his opinion.

2/3/17 &






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 366 — An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by State and Local
Government Entities — Presented by Rep. Lockman of Amherst. JUI}

This bill establishes prohibitions concerning restricting the sharing and use of
immigration and citizenship information. It prohibits restricting the enforcement of federal
immigration law. It authorizes law enforcement agencies to transport aliens who are unlawfully
present in the United States to a federal facility. It establishes a complaint process, a private
right of action, and a duty to report.

NO POSITION AT THIS TIME - Find out MSA’s position.

LD 377 - An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant
Program — Presented by Senator Chenette of York. CJPS

This bill establishes the County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program
to provide state funding in the form of grants to partially fund the creation of drug rehabilitation
and treatment facilities and programs attached to or affiliated with county jails or regional jails.
The bill requires the Department of Corrections to seek the advice of a statewide association of
county commissioners and a statewide association of sheriffs in designing, adopting standards
Jor and periodically reviewing effectiveness of the grant program. The bill specifies that the
grant program provides partial funding to counties that are planning to affiliate with or build or
convert a portion of county or regional juils or jail facilities for use as shori-term or long-term
residential drug rehabilitation and treatment facilities or programs. The bill requires the
department to adopi grading standards for awarding grants that require county funding
contributions to the drug rehabilitation and treatment facility or program of at least 50% of the
cost, that take into consideration the level of county support and county funding and that take
into consideration county need. The department is directors to compile a priority list that
reflects priorities derived from the grading standards. The bill allows the department to accept

Sunding from private and public sources and provides for funding from the County Juil Drug
Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program Dedicated Fund, which is established in the bill as
a non-lapsing, dedicated fund. The bill provides that department funds remaining and
unencumbered at the end of a state fiscal year lapse to the County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and
Treatment Grant Program Dedicated Fund.

SUPPORT with amended language that provides flexibility for cither a jail or another
entity to manage the program affer and if we determine that MSA supports.

2/3/17 7






128" Maine Legislature
LD List of County-Related Bills

LD 390 — An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of

State Government, General Fund and Other Funds and Changing Certain Provisions of
the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years

Ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 (The 2018-2019 Biennial Budget) — Presented by
Rep. Gattine of Westbrook; cosponsored by Sen. Hamper of Oxford. AFA w/others

This bill is a concept draft pursuant to Joint Rule 208. This bill as emergency legislation
proposes 1o make unified appropriations and allocations for the expenditures of State
Government, General Fund and other funds and change certain provisions of the law necessary
to the proper operations of State Government for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June
30, 2019, as submitted by the Governor pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3.

The documents submitted by the Governor may be found here:

http:/legislature.maine.gov/documents/ros?aiv%SBdocuments.title%5D=2018&tt=documents.

OPPOSE as is; PROPOSE & SUPPORT $15.2 million annual funding appropriation for
county jails, which adds the supplemental amount needed every year.

Public hearing on County Jail Operations Fund is scheduled for 1:00 p.m., Wed., Feb. 15"
w/AFA and CJPS in State House Room 228.

2/3/17 8






